



ZINAT RASOOLI MAVINI

FULL STACK DEVELOPER
& DEVOPS / CLOUD ENGINEER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Persian - Native

PROFILE

With more than 3 years of industry experience and working as a Consultant at CGI, Zinat aims to expand her professional abilities and continue working as a DevOps / Cloud Engineer in addition to her broad skill set related to Full Stack Development.

RECENT PROJECTS

Tokmanni.fi

Magento 2

An e-commerce website. Participated in building its front-end and several of Magento 2 modules.

Akkukauppa.com

Magento 1

An e-commerce website. Built its front-end and had the responsibility of maintaining the website later on according to the customer preferences.

Customsounds.fi

Magento 1

An e-commerce website. Had the responsibility of maintaining the website after its development.

Kledjut.com

Magento 1

An e-commerce website. Had the responsibility of maintaining the website after its development.

Akateeminen.com

Magento 2

An e-commerce website. Participated in building its front-end.

SKILLS

Front end: Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, TypeScript.

Back end: Express.js, Node.js.

Database: MongoDB.

E-commerce: Magento 1, Magento 2.

DevOps / Cloud: AWS (ASG, Beanstalk, CloudFront, CodeBuild, CodeCommit, CodeDeploy, CI/CD, CloudFormation, EC2, ECS, ELB, IAM, Monitoring, Route 53, S3, SAM, SNS, SQS).

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer & DevOps / Cloud Engineer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2020 - Present

Front-end Developer

CGI Business Consulting | Helsinki, Finland | October 2016 - December 2019

- Worked as a Front-end Developer on numerous customer projects.
- Maintained client websites after their development.

Front-end Developer

nTec Finland Oy | Helsinki, Finland | March 2015 - September 2016

EDUCATION

M.Sc. in Computer Science

University of Helsinki | Helsinki, Finland | August 2011 - September 2014

B.Sc in Information Technology

Silliman University | Dumaguete, Philippines | November 2007 - March 2011